From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 10:53 PM

To: Boring, Susan

Cc: Norma Hinton - NOAA Affiliate; Garwin Yip
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] ROC LTO 2.1 Analytical Approach

Thanks, Susan! I appreciate you trying, and looking through your comments, many seem accurate (items not in
the library yet, etc.). I'm not sure about the letters being added, so I'll have to check that out when I'm in the
office an access CVO Refs that way. You can hold for now if you aren't confident in it moving forward. We'll
get it there!

On Thu, May 2, 2019 at 2:47 PM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi All -

I started trying to add references to this earlier today, but there were many multiples for some of the documents
in the CVO Library and for others when I added a reference, it would add a letter as if it had already been
added using a different citation elsewhere in the document. I made a couple of comments in the document, but
then gave up because I didn't want to screw things up.

Endnote is not my forte, so Norma or Cathy may need to take a look.

Susan

On Wed, May 1, 2019 at 4:24 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Susan and Norma (and Garwin) --

I've done another revision to the subject document, which is now V7. It is ready for references to be inserted.
Could the two of you work together to identify who can do that (esp over Thurs and Fri while I am not
needing it)?

S:\Draft BiOp\2 ESA\2.1 Analytical Approach\2-1 Analytical Approach V7.docx

Garwin, this needs a final look for clearance by Rosalie (and maybe Maria). I am fine with it going without
references inserted (I am hoping her comments will be minimal), but I will leave it up to you to decide how to
distribute these sections.

Enjoy! And thanks!
Cathy

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19
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